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Ano tnv ATOPA TOY AIMANIOY

otnv ATIOY AHMHTPIOY,
ota AYTIKA TEIXH
rat to YPOYPIO BAPAAPIOY

\3°sTIEPITIATOZ

Iotop1kog tomog Aadadikwv (n Ayopd tou Atpaviou) (1)

H neploxr) nave aro my 060 Kouvioupiotn og tyv 066 OAuprtiou Atapavtr)
(0p1o pe ) Ppdykikn ouvolkia) Kat and v radid 086 Xiou wg v Arpvou
ovopadotav eri toupkokpatiag Istira, mou onpaivet ayopd. Znpepa n mept-
oXx1] Tou TepikAeietal petady v 0dwv Kouvioupiotn, A§lou, ARépng, To-
vog Apayoupn, Ed¢oong, Bikt. Ouyke, Towpiokn, Zadapivog, eivat to tpnpa
IOoU €Xel aropeivetl aro v Ayopd tou Atpaviou Kat To oroio €xet KnpuxOeti
npootateuopevog lotopikog Torog, yvwotog pe v ovopaocia Aadadika. H
i6la meploxr), KAtd TV TOUpKOKpAtia KATEAAPE TV EMXOUATOUEVI] TTAEOV
tote €ktaon nou kataddpPave o Bulaviivog Atpévag tou Mey. Kovotavtivou.
Y pde 10 KEVTPO TOU XOVOPEPITOPiou yia IoAAOUG alkvesg, Kuping Addt, pra-
Xaplka Kat dAda €i6n ano v Atyurto, eve and tov 18° atwva oty ayopd
aUTI] OUYKEVIPp@VOVIAV Td ottnpd. O Xapakirpag g MapePeve eviaiog, &g
10 1866 mepirnou, £rmoxr) rmou apxifel 1 avapop@®on Katl £VOITOiNor) T@V Ite-
PLOX®V TOU AIaVIOU KAl TV 0181poSpoiK®V otafpov Kat 1) Katedaion tou
napabalddootou teixoug. Metd amd v nupkaya tou 1856 apxifer n avot-
robSopnon v Aadadikev Kat tprjpatog g 06ou dpaykev. Tnv emoxr) autr)
Kataokeuddovat ot 181aitepa XapaKINPIOTIKEG PPAYKIKEG VEEG ATTOONKEG Pe
TO OKOUPOXP®OHO ToUPAo kat g oteyeg PAapavdikou turou. Amo to 1892
KAl PETd, Pe v évapdn KAtaoKeUn G ToU VEOU Apiavioy g noAng, n ayopd
EMEKTEIVETAL OTO XMPO TOU IMAAIOU POAOU TG IOV EIMXOUATOVETAL. LTIG VEEG
{wveg KTOTNKAV Ta EKAEKTIKIOTIKA KTipla IMou dlatnpouvidal €mg Orjpepa otig
0doug APRepwe, ASlou kat Botorn. H peydAn, Kataotpo@iki) mupKayld Tou
1917, mou Katéotpeye T0 PEYAAUTEPO TUIHA TOU KEVIPOU TG IOANG, avato-
Awkd g Ayopag Istird kat tng @PAyKIKng ouvoikiag, agnoe ad1Kro to TpHpa
mg ayopag auvtrg. H xataotpoen g opeg ennAbe pe v e@appoyr) tou
oxvovtog Pupotopikoty Zxedlou petd to 1925 kat tg emdpeveg Sexaetieg,
KUpil®g 0peg pe ) 81avoidn tev 0dav Toyokr) kat Zadapivog. H avtiotpoen
ropeia yia ) 81d0®OoT ToU 10TOPIKOU XAPAKTINPA TV Aaddd1kev, apX1oe T0
1985, otav knpuxObnke Iotopikodg Torog.

Ta ktipta tev Iotopikev Tpanelmv : EOvikng, EAAadog kat Iovikyg -

Adaixng (onpepwr) Alpha Bank) (2)
ZUYKEVIPOUEVA OTO OUKOVOULKO KAl EPITOPIKO KEVIPO TG MOAng (odot Towt-
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oK1, Tovog Apayoupn kat Mntporodewmg) ta Kripta autd ouvduadouv v er-
BAnTUKOINTA KAl TOUG VEMTEPIOPOUG OTNV APXITEKTOVIKI] TOUG HE TNV ITOALTIKT)
KAl 18e0Aoyla TV OIKOVOUIK®V OPYAVIOPGOV ITOU €KIpoo®riouyv. Ta kevipikda
rataotrjpata mg EOvikrg kat g Tparmédng EAAASog, armoteAoUv KTiplakd evi-
ato oUvoldo, rou Ktiotke to 1928 yia Adoyapraopd g EOvikng Tpdredag, aro
TOUG apX1teKtoveg g Ap. BAAPn kat Ioav. Ionyovn. Anotedel XapaKtnplotko
Selypia TOU PECOTTOAEPIKOU ERAEKTIKIONOU. LTS OYELG, XAPAKTPIOTKA OTOtl-
xela etvat 1o 6opkoU pubpou mportudo emi g 0dou Topiokn Kat ot uYikop-
ot Kioveg pie ta KoptvOlakda Kiovokpava Itou urtoaotdfouv éviova rpoe§Exov
yeioo eri tov 0dav Tovog Apayouun kat Mntponddewg. Eowtepika, 1o Ktiptlo
urnodatpeitat oe HUo ave§aptnta tunpata, £va yia Kabe tpanefikd opyaviopo.
Kat ota o munpata, Kuplapxo otoxelo arotedel 0 KEVIPIKOG XW®POG OUVAA-
Aayav, o ortotog oto tpnpa g Tparnedag g EAAASog Hatnpet v apXikr) tou
ertioteyrn, éva PEtaAAkd KUAWOPIKO Tpoudo. To unokataotpa apxXikda tng
“lovikrig Tparnefag Ltd” (onpepivr) Alpha Bank) rou 18pubnke otnv moAn to
1916, oteydotnKe OTO UTIAPXOV 1810KTNTO KTiP1O TG, TO OIT010 KATAOKEUAOTKE
10 1929 pe oxédla tou apxitektova M. Auxkoudn). H apXttektoviki) tou ako-
AouBel tov eKAEKTIKIONO, pe avagopd o S1dpopoug pubpoug g apXalotntag,
£VR) OTO E0MTEPIKO TOU €rUKpatel to art nouveau.

Tpanefa Ococalovikng (otod Maldaroni), oty riateia Xpnpatuon-
piou (3)

H Tpanela @sooalovikng 16pubnke to 1888 ard toug adedpoug AAAativi
pe ) ouppetoxt) g Lander Bank tng Biévvng. To 1909 n &ietbuvon tng

H IMAateia EAsuBepiag, oc kapt-tootdd twv apxev tou 20° aidva.
Eleftherias Square, in a postcard of the early 20" century.
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petagépbnke otv Keovotaviivourodrn. To unokatdotnpa g @eocoadovikng
Aettovpynoe g to 1940. To ktiplo, yvootd kat og “otoa Maldakorr)”, Bpi-
OKETAl OTO KEVIPO TG IMAAAg @PAYyKIKNG ouvolkiag. Kriotke oto daotpa
1906 - 1907, ot0 X®PO TOU KIITOU ToU ITaAloU apxoviikoU AAAativt. To &t-
wpo@o Ktiopa, pe ox€dla tou apxitektova Vitalliano Poselli, pe eAeuBepeg
11§ 6Uo oyelg Tou (rpog v miateia Xpnpatiotpiou kat v 066 BnAapd)
opyavebnKe yUpwm artd £vav KEVIPIKO XOPO O OA0 TO UYPOG TOU, TIoU @otifetat
ard petadAikn dipwxtn otéyn. H ouvBeon tov otoxeimv tng Kuptag oyng eivat
8attepa evdlapépouoa kat yivetat pe fAot) yv@oTtd avayevvnolakd IpotuIta.
TéAog 10 POAOGL OTO KEVIPO TOU AETOPATOG OTAPATIOE va AETOUPYEL TV opa
(vuxtepivr)) Tou peyddou oetopiou g 20M Iouviou tou 1978.

KaOoAikr) ekrAnoia (4)

To 1742 16pUBnKe 1 NPT £VOPLAKI] £KKANOIA T@V KABOAK®OV Tng MOANg
aro toug Inoouiteg rou dinubuvav v arnootodrn €wg to 1773. To 1783 toug
61adexbnkav ot Aalapioteg. Me v rupkaytd tou 1839 n ekkAnoia KAnke
padi pe o napakxeipevo IIpofeveio, avakataokeuaotnke 1o 1867 kat Kata-
otpa@nke ek veou to 1897. H onpuepivr) ekkAnoia, tpikAtn Baocldkn, dpxioe
va Kkataokevuadetat to 1610 €rog kat oAoxkAnpwOnke to 1900 oe oxédla tou
Vitaliano Poselli, mave ota Bgpédia tg mmadaotepng ekkAnoiag. Katda tov
tedeutaio roAepo uneotn ooPapég npieg and BopPapdiopo.

Of0wpaviki Tpaneda (rponv IKA #payraev, onpepivo Kpatko Q6¢io) (5)
To onpepwvd Ktipto ktiotke peta to 1903, oty B¢on TOU APXOVIIKOU TOU

To Ktipio g Obwuavikric Tpanelag otn Osooalovikn, oug apxég tou 20° aimva, oto omoio oNuUEPa
oteyalerar 1o Kpatuco Qbsio Osooalovikng.

The building of the Ottoman Bank in Thessaloniki, in the early 20" century, nowadays home to the
Thessaloniki State Conservatoire.
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H ITuAn tou @poupiou Torm Xavé otnu meptoxt Aucaotnpiov, o€ Kapt-rtootdA v apxov tou 20° aiwva.
The gate of theTop Hane Fort in the Dikastiria district, in a postcard of the early 20™ century.

Tgex Aprott. Ot pnxavikoi Barouh kat Amar oxediaoav to véo okodopnpa
dratnpwvtag tov kavvafo g pocoyng Tou rnpotou Kupiou. Ermokeuég kat
PooBnKeg éytvav cUP@E®VA Pe Pedéteg Tov pnxavikev [MAguprnep (1921) kat
Mobdiavo (1924). Kupiapxo otoxeio otnv opydvaor tou Kupiou arotedet to
£0MTEPIKO aiBfp1o, 10 o10i0 010 100Yel0 eP@avietal KAelotd pe Bodatr) ape-
) otéyaon. Xapaktnpifetal arod To VEOPIIapOK OTUA, OTo ortoio elvat gavepeg
o1 YaAAkeg ermdpdoeig.

Tuykrpotnpa “AsAacdd” (6)

To eAAnvoyaAAiko koAéyio (Delasalle St Michel) rou 18pubnke to 1888, ka-
Auye apXIKA TG AEITOUPYIEG TOU OXOAEIOU TOU O PEYAAn KATOKIA TG OIKOYE-
velag Zapve oty 086 Ppaykev rmou ayopdotnke to 1895. To 1926 katedapi-
OTNKE I KATOIKiaA eKelvI) KAl KATAOKEUAOTNKE TO VEO KTiplo. Amotedeitat ano
U0 ITEPUYEG ITOU oUVAVIQVIAL Og «KAOeTr yavia, otnv apbpworn tng oroiag
UYPOVETAL TTUPYOEDNG KATAOKEUT] UE T Pvnpelaks) €i0odo. O tpitog 0popog
eival petayeveéotepn PoodnKn. L1a APXITEKTOVIKA XAPAKINPIOTIKA KUplap-
X0OUV otoixeia g veo-Pulaviiviig apXITEKTOVIKEG. LTOUG XOPOUG TOU EKIIAL-
deutnpiou oteyddletal onpepa TPNHA IOV AlKaotnpie®v g @eooalovikng.

Ppoupro Bapdapiou (Ton Xave) (7) @,

Bpioketal 0to voTloSuTIKO AKPO TG IEPIHETPOU TV TEXOV, KATAOKEUAOTNKE
10 1546 amnod to LouAtdvo Louldeipdv to Meyaldompenr (1520-1566) ya v
npootacia g Sutikng MAeUpdag Tou Atpaviou. O oXUpEPATIKOG Ttepifolog
eixe meplAdfel otV avatoAikr) MAEUPA TOU TUNHA TOU HUTIKOU TaAdiloxXpl-
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oTlavikou Kat Fudavivou teixoug. O TETpAynVvog ITUPYOG OV AVATOAIKT) AKP!)
Tou eival yvwotog kat oG [Tupyog tou AvayAugou. O toixog autdg tautiotnke
pe 1o Tlepeprovdov tev Bulaviivov inyoy tou 15 ateva, 6nAadr) to Atpevo-
Bpaxiova rmou ékAetve arod 1) votlodUTIKY| ITAEUPA TO TEXVITO AdVL TIOU Ka-
taokevaoe o Méyag Kavotavtivog to 322/23. H 6dAacoa e10X@pouoe exetvn
TV €IOXI] P€OA 0TI ONPEPLVI] TTOAT KAl £@TAVE OXeOOV PEXPL v 060 Ppd-
ykav. To Budavivo Atpdavt kataxednke otadlakd ota Xpovia g TOUPKOKPA-
tiag, dnuioupyoviag v mePloxr) Orou apyotepd avartuxOnke 1 ePItOpiK:
ouvoikia Istira (BA. Aadadika). Ze toupkikn €kBeor tou 1733 avagépetat pe
11§ ovopaoieg “Tort-xave” (rmupyog Ordootaociou) kat “Tapna Xave” (rmupyog
Bupoobeweinv). Ta 1exvikd XapaKInplotikd 1ou gpoupiou dndwvouv ) Suva-
TOTNTA XP110NG ITUPOBOAGV OTIA®V KAl EVIAOCETAL OTO IMACIOI0 EKOUYXPOVIOH0U
Mg oxXupmong g noAng. Ermokeuég kat evioxuoeig Eytvav oto Ppouplo kat
apyotepa, pe oroudatotepn avty) tou 1741, katd v oroia to voto Tprpa
TOU TelX0Ug ITPOG TO £0MTEPIKO SranAatuvOnke kata 18 pérpa, dSnpioupywviag
aAvAaxeUd, OTo OITolo KATAOKEUAOTNKAV TPEIS ITupttidarnobrKeg.

Eevoboxeio “Bievvn” (8)

To xtipto, rou avnke otov K. Mavoda, ktiotnke to 1925 pe oxédla tou apxi-
tektova I'. Kapriavéddou, otnv apxr) tg o6ou Eyvatia, pa neptoxr), i oroia
®g €10060¢ g TOANG, Ao ta SUTIKA APXIOE VA AVATTTUOOETAL EPITOPIKA 1101
ard 1 dekaetia tou 1880. H dapopgpnon g oyng xapakinpidetatl ano tg
EKAEKTIKIOTIKEG TAOELG TG EITOXIG, EVIAYHEVES OTIG YEVIKEG APXEG OPYAVOONG
£VOG VEOKAUOIKOU £€PYOU.

Ta wotopuca Ktipia twv panelov e Osooalovikng otnv mAateia EAsuBepiag, n EQuikn Tpanesla
(aprotepa) kar n talawa Iovikn — Aaikn Tpanela (6eia).

The historic buildings of the banks of Thessaloniki on Eleftherias Square: the Ethniki Bank (left)
and the former loniki-Laiki Bank (right).
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To maAatoxpiotiaviko rat Bugaviivo teixog (ot Sutikr) rieupd) (9) @
Exet anokaAugbet otov aova ard 1o ppouptlo tou Bapdapiou mpog v mAa-
tela Anpokpatiag (Bapdapt), orou unrjpxe n KuUpla mUAn npog ta dutkda,
n Xpuorn ITUAnN v teXov g rmoAng. Ano auvtrv §eKIvoUuoe 1 KUPld 001KI)
apinpia g Oeooadovikng, n peopaikn Via Regia 1 n Bulavivr) Aew@opog
IOV TIEPVOUOE KAT® arto 1o ertinedo g onpepvrg Eyvatiag 0dou. To teixog
ouvexifel mépav g miateiag Anpokpatiag, et g odou Etprjvng, ya va
@tdaoet otnv 086 Ayiou Anuntpiou, otov a§ova tng oroiag avotyotav pia aAAn
MUAN OV SUTIKGOV Te1XoV, 1 Autaia [TUAn.

Pasa Hamami [Aoutpa Poivi§] (10)

2 oupfoldn tv 0dwv Zepupwv, KaABou kat IT. Kapatla Swatnpeitat to
ToUpKIKO Aoutpo 1ou i8puoe o Cezeri Kasim Pasa, Sancakbey tng ®sooa-
Aovikng yupwm oto 1520-1530, o 1610g ToU pet€rpeye KAl 10 vaod TV Ayiov
Arnootodwev oe tgapi. To Adoutpod, Tou oroiou 1 TOUPKIKY ovopaoia rjtav Pasa
Hamami, ntav apXikd povo, apyotepd 01®G HETATPAIKE o HtAd (yia av-
6peg Kat yuvaikeg) kat Aettoupynoe g to 1981.

ExrxkAnoia Ayiov Antootédev (11) @

Hrtav aAdote kaBoAko povrg. H onpepivr) ovopaocia tou ogeidetat ot Aai-
k1) 6oSaoia 6Tt 0 vaog kadurmroviayv pe 12 86Aoug, rrou oupBoAgav toug 12
artootoAoug. Kata ndoa rmbavotnta opeg nrav aplepopévog otnv [avayia,
OI®WG IMPOKUITIEL artd To Bepatoddylo @V Toxoypa@lev tou. To povaotrpt
18pUbnke pe xopnyia tou ITatpiapxn Nrjpeovog A, petalu 1310-1314, eva

Ot Ayiot Arootodor Osooalovikng, o Kapt-Tootdd nOXHg.
The Aghioi Apostoloi Church of Thessaloniki, in a period postcard.
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8eUTEPOG KINTOPAG TG HOVIIG AVAPEPETAL O POVAXOg Kat pabntrig tou Nij-
pmvog ITavAog. Metadu tev etov 1520-1530 o vaog petatpannke oe tgapt
aro tov Cezeri Kasim Pasa, tou oroiou mirjpe kat to ovopa. Ovopadotav
opwg kat Soguk Su (tou kpuou vepou) tapi, and To KpUo vepd TG Iapa-
relpevng Kiotépvag.

Ard 10 povaotnplako ouykpotnpa datnpouvial onpepd, eKtog arnod to kabo-
AKO, 0 TUA®VAG OTa VOTIO8UTIKA TOU Kal 1 Klotépva ota Bopelodutika tou.
Tn omoudatotnta Tou nmATPlapXxIKoU 18PUPATOg PapTupoUV, OXL HOVO 1) Peya-
An tou éKtaot), aAAd Kat 1) Aapnpottd T0U apXITEKTOVIATOS KAl TOU £0MTE-
plKOU Hlakoopou Tou, Kabag Kat to Peyebog Kat 1) eTpIEAeld TV UITOAOUT®OV
KTopatov. To KaBoAko avrKel Otov TUIIO T®V OUVOET®V TETPAKIOVIOV OTAU-
POEIB®V EYYEYPAPHEVAV VA®V He vapOnKa Katl MePiotwo OTig TPELG ITAEUPES.
Ot avadoyieg tou Ktipilou eivat e§apetika ApHOVIKEG KAl 01 OYELG TOU TTOTKIA-
Aovtat pe ayidopata, KOyxeg Kat mAtvOvoug npkioviokoug, eve 0 Kepapo-
naotikog didkoopog, 181mg otnVv avatoAikr) rmAsupd, eivat mlovototatog. Tnv
KOPYPOTNTA TOU VAOU EMETEVE TO APXIKO KAPITUAO YEIOO TTOU MEPIETPEXE TNV
KUB1kr) Baon tou, akoAoub®VIag TOUG KUPATIOHOUS TRV TO{®V. XTIV TOUPKO-
Kpatia 1o yeioo autd avukataotddnke pe 1o onpeptvo eubuypappo. Tnv 1da
€ITOXT), 0 va0Og UMEoT Kat aAAeg aAAopoelg pe Paotkotepeg TV KATAPYnon)
OV IPPNA®V avolypdtov Tou e0mvapdnka Kat tv Kateda@lon tou Kapa-
vaplou PIpootd aro 1) dutikn eicodo.

H Aaprmpr), akopn Kat ot onpeptlvr) Arooracyatiky g Kataotaon, yn-
@detr) S1aKOoUNOon TOU vaoUu IPAaypatornotr|fnke Xapn otV MAaTplapXiKi)
xopnyia tou Nngevog. Ta ynedntd tev Ayiov ArootoAmv, armod ta teAeu-

Souvenir de Salonique
Vue du quartier .8
5

Arnoyn ¢ meptoxng v Aadadukwv, oe Kapt-tootdd v apxwv tou 20 atdva.
View of the Ladadika district, in a postcard of the early 20" century.
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tatia detypata autou tou eidoug tng diakoopnong oto Buldvtio, artoteAouv
padi pe ta avtiotowxa g Movrig tng Xopag kat g Iappaxkapiotou otnv
KovotaviivourtoAn 11§ Kopu@aieg eKONAMOELS TG TEXVNG NG ITaAdloAoyelag
nieptodou. Edioou uywnArg mototntag eivatl kat ot toxoypagieg pe g oroieg
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OUUITATP®OE 1) 61aKOOPN o1 10U KaboAkoU o nyoupevog ITavdog, akolou-
Bavtag 1o elkovoypa@lkod mpoypappa rnouv kataptioe o Ilatpiapxng Nrjgov.
Metd v ipoo@atn arnoKaAuyr) t@V To1Xoypa@l®dVv tTou KaboA1koU, 1) To1Xo-
ypagnor toroBeteitatl oto t€Aog g devtepng Sexkastiag tou 14° aipva.
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From the PORT MARKET

to AGHIOU DIMITRIOU Street,
the WESTERN WALLS
and the VARDARI FORT

3" WALK

Ladadika Quarter (port market) (1)

The area from Koundouriotou Street up to Olympou Diamanti Street
(boundary with the Frankish quarter), and from the former Hiou Street
to Limnou Street, was known during the period of Turkish rule as
Istira, which means ‘market’. Today the area bounded by the streets
Koundourioti, Axiou, Averof, Ionos Dragoumi, Edessis, V. Hugo, Tsi-
miski and Salaminos is what has remained of the port market dis-
trict; it is known as the Ladadika Quarter and has been designated a
protected historic site. In the years of Turkish rule, the same district
occupied the area which had once been the site of the Byzantine port
of Constantine the Great, but which had by then been filled in and
become part of the shore. It was the centre of the city’s wholesale trade
for many centuries, dealing mainly in oil, spices and other commodi-
ties from Egypt, while from the 18% century onwards it became the
centre of the grain trade. It retained its distinct character until about
1866, when the port and railway station districts were remodelled and
combined and the sea wall was demolished. After the fire of 1856, work
began on construction of the Ladadika and part of Frangon Street. It
was at this time that the very characteristic new Frankish warehouses
were built, with their dark brick and Flemish roofs. After 1982, when
the construction of the new port began, the market was extended to the
area of the old mole, which was filled in. It was in these areas recov-
ered from the water that the buildings in the eclectic style were built,
still to be seen on Averof, Axiou and Votsi Streets. The catastrophic
fire of 1917, which destroyed most of the centre of the city, to the east
of the Istira market and the Frankish quarter, spared this part of the
market. But a new threat materialized in the shape of the urban plan
implemented in 1925 and the subsequent decades, particularly with
the widening of Tsimiski and Salaminos Streets. Attempts to save the
historic character of the Ladadika quarter began in 1985, when it was
declared a protected site of historical interest.
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The buildings of the historic banks: Ethniki, Ellados and Ioniki-
Laiki (now Alpha Bank) (2)

Gathered close together in the financial and commercial centre of the
city (on Tsimiski, Dragoumi and Mitropoleos Sts.), these buildings com-
bine imposing and innovative architecture with the policy and ideology
of the financial organizations they represent. The main offices of the
Ethniki Bank and the Bank of Greece (Ellados) form a single building
complex, constructed in 1928 on behalf of Ethniki Bank by architects
A. Valvis and I. Isigonis. This is a characteristic example of inter-war
eclecticism. Characteristic features of the facades are the propylon in
the Doric order on Tsimiski Street and the tall columns with their Cor-
inthian capitals which support a projecting cornice on Dragoumi and
Mitropoleos Streets. Inside, the building is divided into two separate sec-
tions, one for each banking organization. In both sections, the main
feature is the central trading area, which, in the Bank of Greece section,
has retained its original roofing, a cylindrical metal dome. What was
originally a branch of the Ioniki Bank (now Alpha Bank), founded in the
city in 1916, was housed in the existing building owned by the bank,

Anown v Aadabik@v YUeTd v avactiA®on v KUpiov g TEPLOXTG.
View of the Ladadika district, after the restoration of the area’s buildings.
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constructed in 1929 to plans by architect M. Lykoudis. Its architecture
is eclectic in inspiration, with references to various ancient orders, while
the interior is predominantly art nouveau in style.

Bank of Thessaloniki (Stoa Malakopi) on Chrimatistiriou Square (3)

The Bank of Thessaloniki was founded in 1888 by the Allatini brothers,
with a stake held by the Lander Bank of Vienna. In 1909, its admin-
istration was transferred to Constantinople. The Thessaloniki branch
remained operational until 1940. The building, known as Stoa Malakopi,
is located in the centre of the old Frankish quarter. It was constructed in
1906-1907, on the grounds of the old Allatini mansion. This two-storey
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building, designed by architect Vitalliano Poselli, with its two facades
with unimpeded views of Chrimatistiriou Square and Vilara Street, was
organized around a central space in the full height of the building and lit
through a metal pitched roof. The composition of features on the main
facade is of particular interest and based on well-known Renaissance
models. Finally, the clock in the centre of the pediment stopped at the
moment of the major earthquake of 20* June 1978.

Catholic church (4)

In 1742, the city’s first Catholic parish church was established by Jesu-
its, who directed the mission until 1773. In 1783, they were succeeded by
the Lazarist order. The church and adjoining consulate were destroyed
in the fire of 1839, reconstructed in 1867 and destroyed again in the
fire of 1897. Construction of the present church, a three-aisled basilica,
began in the same year and was completed in 1900 to plans by Vitaliano
Poselli, on the foundations of the earlier church. It suffered severe dam-
age from bombardment in the last war.

To wotopucd Ktipto tou {evoboxeiou Biévun, mou ktiotnke ) dekastia tou 1920.
The historic building of Vienni Hotel, constructed in the 1920’s.
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O Suukdg ITupyog tou Ppoupiou tou Bapbapiou.
The western tower of the Vardari Fort.
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Ottoman Bank (formerly the Frangon National Insurance Fund office,
now the State Conservatoire) (5)

The present building was constructed after 1903, on the site of the man-
sion of Jek Abbott. The engineers Barouh and Amar designed the new
building, retaining the facade grid of the earlier building. Repairs and
additions were made in line with plans by engineers Pleyber (1921) and
Modiano (1924). The main feature in the layout of the building is the in-
ternal atrium, which appears closed on the ground floor, with a vaulted
glass roof. Its style is neo-baroque with clear French influences.

Delasalle complex (6)

The French-Hellenic college (Delasalle St. Michel), founded in 1888, was
originally housed in the large residence of the Sarno family on Frangon
St, purchased in 1895. In 1926, this house was demolished and the
new building constructed. It consists of two wings meeting at a right
angle, where a tower-like construction rises to form the monumental
entrance. The third floor is a subsequent addition. The architecture is
predominantly neo-Byzantine in style. The building now houses part of
the Thessaloniki court system.

Vardari Fort (Top Hane) (7) @

The fort, located at the south-western corner of the city wall system, was
constructed in 1546 by Sultan Suleiman the Magnificent (1520-1566) in
order to protect the western flank of the port. The system of fortifications
around the city had included on its eastern side part of the western early
Christian and Byzantine walls. The rectangular tower at its eastern edge
is also known as the Tower of the Relief. This section of the wall has been
identified with the Tzerebulon mentioned in Byzantine sources of the
15% century, i.e. the breakwater which closed off on the south-western
side the artificial harbour constructed by Constantine the Great in 322-
23. At that time, the sea came up almost to the level of where Frangon
Street lies in the modern city. The Byzantine port gradually silted up
during the period of Turkish rule, creating the area where the Istira mar-
ket later developed (see above under Ladadika). A Turkish report of 1733
refers to it under the names Top-hane (arsenal tower) and Tamba-hane
(tanners’ tower). The tower was designed to allow the use of artillery and
must have formed part of a programme to modernize the city’s fortifica-
tions. Various repair and consolidation work was carried out later, the
most important project being the one of 1741, when the southern part
of the wall facing inwards was broadened by 18 metres, creating an em-
bankment on which three powder magazines were constructed.

Hotel Vienni (8)

The building, which belonged to K. Manolas, was constructed in 1925 to
plans by architect G. Kambanellos, at the beginning of Egnatia Street,
a neighbourhood which — serving as the gateway to the city from the
west — was already beginning to enjoy commercial expansion as early as
the 1880’s. The facade shows the influence of the eclectic trends of the
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period, incorporated within the general principles of organization of a
neoclassical building.

The Early Christian and Byzantine Wall (on the western side) (9) @
This section of wall has been uncovered along the axis running from the
Vardari Fort to Dimokratias Square (Vardari), where the city’s main gate
to the west the Golden Gate, once stood. This was the starting point for
the main road artery of Thessaloniki, the Roman Via Regia or Byzantine
Leophoros (avenue), which crossed the city below the level of the modern
Egnatia Street. The walls continue beyond Dimokratias Square, along
Eirinis Street and as far as Aghiou Dimitriou Street, along the axis of
which there was another gate in the western walls, the Lytaia Gate.

Pasa Hamami [Phoenix Baths] (10)

At the junction of Zefyron, Kalvou and P. Karatza Streets, stands
the Turkish bathhouse founded by Cezeri Kasim Pasa, Sancakbey of
Thessaloniki in around 1520-1530, the same man who converted the
Church of Aghion Apostolon into a mosque. The baths, known to the
Turks as Pasa Hamami, were originally just for men, but later con-
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The Lytaia Gate of the western wall of Thessaloniki, originally located at the intersection with
Aghiou Dimitriou Street, in a postcard of the early 20" century.
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verted to incorporate facilities for women. They remained in use until
1981.

Church of the Aghioi Apostoloi (11) @

The church, formerly the catholicon of a monastery, owes its present
name to the popular belief that it was covered with twelve domes symbol-
izing the twelve apostles. Yet in all likelihood it was dedicated to the Vir-
gin, as the selection of the subjects of its wall paintings would suggest.
The monastery was founded with funds provided by Patriarch Niphon I,
between 1310 and 1314, while a second founder Paul, a monk and dis-
ciple of Niphon, is also mentioned. Between 1520 and 1530, the church
was converted into a mosque by Cezeri Kasim Pasa, whose name it ac-
quired. It was also known as the Soguk Su Mosque (cold water mosque)
from the cold water in an adjacent water cistern.

All that remains of the monastery complex today are the catholicon,
the pillar to the south-west and the cistern to the north-west. The im-
portance of the patriarchal foundation is evidenced not only by the size
of the grounds, but also by the splendour of the architecture and its
internal decoration, as well as by the size and care lavished on the other
structures. The catholicon belongs to the type of complex, four-column,
cruciform, inscribed churches with narthex and a peristoon on three
sides. The building’s proportions are exceptionally harmonious and the
exterior wall surfaces present a rich variety of arches, conches and brick
pilasters, while the ceramic decoration, especially on the eastern side, is
extremely rich. The elegance of the church was enhanced by the original
curved cornice, which surrounded its cubic base, following the undu-
lations of the arches. At some point during the years of Turkish rule,
this was replaced by the current straight pediment. At the same time,
the church underwent other modifications, chief among them being the
building up of the trilobed openings in the inner narthex and the demoli-
tion of the belfry in front of the western entrance.

Even in its current fragmented state, the mosaic decoration is magnifi-
cent. It was carried out with funds made available by Patriarch Niphon.
The mosaics of the Apostles, among the last examples of this kind of
decoration in Byzantium, are, together with their counterparts in the
Hora and Pammakaristo Monasteries in Constantinople, among the fin-
est creations of the Palaeologan period. Of equally high quality are the
wall paintings added to the decoration of the catholicon by Abbot Paul,
following the iconographic programme laid down the Patriarch Niphon.
Following the recent discovery of the wall paintings of the catholicon, the
decoration of the church has been dated to the end of the second decade
of the 14" century.
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“H Avaotaon”, yneidwto tov Ayiov ATootoAwv.
The Resurrection, a mosaic from the Aghioi Apostoloi Church.
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